

### **PERSONAL**

BIRTHDAY	: 11th N	ovembe	er 1974
RELATIONSHIP	: Marrie	d, son	
LANGUAGE	S W	6	<u>;;;</u>
ENGLISH			
HEBREW		_	_
RUSSIAN	_		
SKILLS			

#### **SOFTWARE**

**CREATIVITY** 

COMMUNICATION TEAMWORK

**SELF-LEARNING** 

PHOTOSHOP	
ILLUSTRATOR	
AFTER EFFECTS	
COREL DRAW	
3D MAX	
PHP	
HTML	
css	
JAVASCRIPT	

## **CONTACT AND PORTFOLIO**



+972-587-644011



dr.ach.1974@gmail.com



https://dr-ach.com/



https://www.linkedin.com/in/drach



https://www.behance.net/dr-ach

# **ALEXANDR DRACH**

## **Graphic Designer**

Graphic Design, Web Design, UI / UX Design, Video editing and animation.

## **PROFILE**

I am a Graphic Designer Specialist with 20+ years of experience in the management of the complete design process. Skilled with Adobe Creative Suite (Illustrator, Photoshop, After Effects, Premiere), UI/UX, web design (HTML, CSS), programming (PHP, javascript, Object Pascal), video editing and 2D / 3D animation.

## **EDUCATION**

Computer graphics and design

1999 - 2002

STEP Computer IT Academy | Ukraine | http://itstep.org/en

## **EXPERIENCE**

Senior Graphic Designer

June 2017 - Present

Netkol | France / Israel | http://netkol.com

I implement design to project : UI/UX web and phone app, advertising materials, logo, video clips, web pages, brend characters and animation for small in-application game.

**Graphic Designer** 

2015 - 2017

Migvan, Migvan2016 | Israel | http://migvan2016.com

Creation of promotional animated videos for social networks, logos, web pages and printing advertising materials. Keeping pages for business clients in social networks.

Graphic designer & web developer

2012 - 2015

TroiDesign | Israel | http://troi.co.il

Building and optimizing the performance of user-centric, high-impact websites for nationwide and global companies. Leveraged programming skills to create dynamic, high-speed websites, email and WordPress templates.

Graphic designer & web developer

2008 - 2012

Freelancer | Ukraine | http://dr-ach.com

In cooperation with advertising agencies I developed and maintained print / web collateral, graphic standards, commercial video advertising and marketing. Creating and updating WordPress sites.

**Graphic Designer** 

1997 - 2008

Advertising Agency "Prioritet" | Ukraine | http://prioritet.kharkov.ua

Performed the set-up of the advertising and marketing campaigns. Designed logos, web pages and advertising materials. Managed video projects from conception to completion.





With an average of 5.7 devices in the family home, how can you supervise your children online? It's impossible to keep up with all the latest trends and you're too time poor to watch your kids every minute of the day. How do you ensure they're safe without being a helicopter parent?

The app controls a device that controls children's internet access and provides reports on their usage. The app is used by Adults.



1. Profile - Analytics Home

2. Schedule













